

Community Corrections

County of Yolo

PROBATION DEPARTMENT

PROBATION OFFICES 2780 East Gibson Road Woodland CA 95776 (530) 406-5320 FAX (530) 661-1211

JUVENILE DETENTION
ibson Road
A 95776
320
S1-1211
Email: probation@yolocounty.org

OLINOWANIA MARKATANIA MARKATANIA

Brent Cardall Chief Probation Officer

Community Corrections Partnership (CCP)

MINUTES

Monday, November 14, 2016, 1:30 pm - 3:30 pm

County Administration Building
Atrium Training Room
625 Court St., Woodland CA 95695

CCP Members, Executive Committee:

Ed Prieto, Sheriff, Brent Cardall, Chief Probation Officer, Jeff Reisig, District Attorney, Shawn Landry, Court Executive Officer, Dan Bellini, Woodland Police Chief, Karen Larsen, Director of HHSA, Tracie Olson, Public Defender.

Voting Alternates/Staff Present:

Dan Fruchtenicht, Richard Reed, Phil Pogledich, Nate Palmer, Joan Beesley, Jonathan Raven, Dr. Roberta Chambers, Kelechi Ubozoh, Eric Baneulos, Joe

Moreno, Jennifer Cross, Marc Nigel, and Lisa Howard.

- 1. Call to Order and Introductions The November 14, 2016, meeting of the Community Corrections Partnership (CCP) was called to order at 1:31 pm.
- 2. Approval of Agenda Motion: Shawn Landry, Second: Ed Prieto, Vote: Passes unanimously: 7:0
- 3. Approval of Minutes from September 12, 2016 *Motion: Dan Bellini, Second: Ed Prieto, Vote: Passes unanimously 7:0*
- Mental Health Services Act Criminal Justice Focus Group and Request for Comment (Larsen/Beesley/RDA Consulting)
 - a. The purpose of the Mental Health Services Act (MHSA) Community Planning Process (CPP) Focus Groups is to engage the community stakeholders in discussing the impact and effectiveness of MHSA programs and gather input for current and future planning. Consultants from Resource Development and Associates (RDA) will facilitate the discussion, and much of the ideas and information gathered will be incorporated into Yolo County's MHSA Three –Year Program and Expenditure Plan for FY 2017—2020.

Dr. Roberta Chambers and Ms. Kelechi Ubozoh of Resource Development Associates presented a PowerPoint overview of the Yolo County: MHSA Three-Year Program and Expenditure Plan 2017 – 2020.

The following were outlined in the presentation with roundtable discussion:

- Overview of the Mental Health Services Act (MHSA)
- Community Planning and Stakeholder Engagement
- MHSA 3 Year Update Activities and Timeline
- Questions and Input

DA Reisig expressed the number one need for this clientele is housing following by dedicated case managers. He explained the rise in human and child sex trafficking population and how severe the mental health issues are for these people. He is hoping to get additional services for these client's through Empower Yolo. Sheriff Prieto expressed the importance of us taking a closer look at programs to assist in services for clients. PD Olson explained this is a population of people that "fall through the cracks" and would require in-patient mental health treatment. She states that when working with the client(s) more often than not, the wait time for mental health beds is so limited that many times you lose contact with the client. Chief Bellini thanked Dr. Chambers for the grant funding he has received to assist officers in serving our mental health population in the community. Chief Cardall mentioned we need to really expand our wrap services to serve the juvenile mental health offenders as well as the adults. Discussion on out of home placement and incarceration of this high risk population is just not working. Dr. Chambers thanked the group for sharing and she will incorporate many of these concerns into our three year planning process.

5. Updates -

a. Receive Prop 47 Subcommittee Update (Grounds) -

Supervising Probation Officer, Zach Grounds and Public Defender, Tracie Olson gave update from the subcommittee meetings. Currently, there are ten (10) participates and all are engaged in programs. The MOU has been drawn up and is out for review. Reports to the CCP will be presented quarterly.

b. Inter-Governmental Transfer (IGT) Funds: Transitional Housing Award (Olson) –

Public Defender Olson gave an update on the Transitional Housing program. The house will be purchased through Yolo County Housing Authority. The County is hoping to receive funding within approximately the next sixty days. Once the participant is accepted into the program they will be engage in residential treatment. Roundtable discussion on possible participant criteria i.e., only Yolo County resident, transition (step down) from residential program, homeless, etc. Tracie explained we'll start out slow and build towards the program model. All members thanked Tracie and Rachelle (Gayton) for taking the lead on this important project.

6. MediCal Substance Abuse Treatment and Mental Health Draft Agreement Presentation (Larsen) –

HHSA Director Karen Larsen requested the CCP consider funding fifty percent for the MediCal Substance Abuse Treatment and Mental Health program. Chief Cardall suggested the CCP wait until approved from the state and then revisit. Upon state approval we will discuss implementation of the MOU.

7. Quarterly Crime Report (Bellini) -

Chief Bellini provided the third quarter 2016 Crime Analysis Statistics. Chief reports for Woodland robbery crimes are up and violent crimes are down. Discussion. Sheriff Prieto announced he is currently in the process of hiring a Crime Reports Analyst.

8. Public Comment -

- a. Nate Palmer on behalf of Makayle Neuvert gave an update on the Safe Communities Program Innovation Grant. Please see below:
 - Funding CycleFiscal Year 2016-2017
 - Focus AreaMental Health Services
 - Available Amount\$33,992
 - Application PeriodNovember 16, 2016 December 21, 2016

Mr. Palmer will have Lisa Howard forward the complete grant opportunity announcement to the Provider Stakeholder Workgroup and the CCP members.

- b. Per Chief Cardall our December CCP meeting will be cancelled.
- 9. Requested Future Agenda Items:

Criminal Justice Portal – Shawn Landry

10. Approve 2017 Community Correction Partnership Meeting Schedule (Attachment B) —

Motion: Ed Prieto, Second: Tracie Olson, Vote: Passes unanimously: 7:0

- 11. Next Meeting: Scheduled January 9, 2017 from 1:30 3:30 p.m. in the Atrium Training Room.
- 12. Adjournment Motion: Ed Prieto, Second: Shawn Landry, the meeting was adjourned at 2:45 p.m.

Minutes Taken/Transcribed by: Lisa Howard, Secretary to Chief Probation Officer, Brent Cardall